
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

������������	
�����

�

�	
������		���
�

�

�

�

�������������������

�









MINUTES

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

MEETING LOCATION: Central Appraisal District Office
250 Eldorado Parkway, Dr. Leo Fitzgerald Board Room
McKinney, Texas 75069

MEMBERS PRESENT: Andrew Cook, Richard Grady, Brian Mantzey, Ken Maun, Robert 
Philo, Veronica Yost and Sumbel Zeb  

MEMBERS ABSENT: Ronald Kelley, Clint Pruett

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: ________________________      __________________________
Chairman                                           Secretary

I.
0 ITEM # SUB # ITEM DESCRIPTION
0 0 0 0
0 A. 0 Call to order:  7:17 a.m.
0 0 1 Announcement by presiding officer whether the public hearing has

been posted in the manner required by law.
0 0 2 Roll call: Announcement by presiding officer whether a quorum is

present.
0 0 0 Chief Appraiser Marty Wright, introduced the new Collin Central

Appraisal District board members. Oath of office was administered by
Taxpayer Liaison Officer, Chris Nickell to Robert Philo, Place 1, Sumbel
Susan Zeb, Place 2, and Andrew Cook, Place 3.

0 B. 0 The Board conducted the 2025 - 2026 Reappraisal Plan Hearing

0 C. 0 Motion by Mr. Grady to adjourn the 2025 - 2026 Reappraisal Plan
Hearing. Seconded by Mr. Philo. Motion carried.

II. REGULAR MEETING
###### ###### ###### Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### ITEM # SUB # ITEM DESCRIPTION
####### ####### ####### Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### A. 0 Call to order: Immediately Following Reappraisal Plan Hearing
####### ####### 1 Announcement by presiding officer whether the meeting has been

posted in the manner required by law.
####### ####### 2 Chairman, Brian Mantzey, announced that a quorum was present.

####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900

NATURE OF BUSINESS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thursday, August 22, 2024

2025 - 2026 REAPPRAISAL PLAN HEARING

Page 1



MINUTES

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

####### B. 0 Executive Session
Board recessed to executive session at 7:27 a.m., pursuant to Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071, 551.072 and 551.074 for the
following purpose(s):

####### ####### 1 Consultation with attorney regarding pending or contemplated
litigation, and/or a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with [the Texas Open
Meetings Act]. Pursuant to Texas Open Meetings Act, Section 551.071.

2 Deliberation regarding real property. Pursuant to Texas Open Meetings
Act, Section 551.072.

####### ####### 3 Personnel matters. Pursuant to Texas Open Meetings Act, Section
551.074.

####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900
Board reconvened to open session at 8:15 a.m.

####### C. 0 Action on items discussed in executive session
####### ####### 1 N/A
####### ####### 2 No action taken on any items pertaining to real property.
####### ####### 3 N/A
####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### ####### 0 CONSENT AGENDA
####### ####### 0 Motion by Mr. Grady to accept reports and approve action items

contained in consent agenda.  Seconded by Ms. Yost.  Motion carried.
####### D. 0 Action taken: Board approved minutes from June 20, 2024 special

meeting.
####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### E. 0 Action taken: Board reviewed the June and July bills.
####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### F. 0 Action taken: Board reviewed and accepted the June and July financial

reports.  
####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### G. 0 Action taken:  There were no checks requiring Board approval.

####### H. 0 Action taken: Board reviewed and accepted the June and July report of
checks and electronic transfers greater than $25,000.  

####### ####### 0 END OF CONSENT AGENDA
####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### I. 0 The Board voted to adopt the biennial Reappraisal Plan for 2025-2026.

Mr. Grady motioned to approve and adopt the District's 2025-2026
Reappraisal Plan by Resolution #2024-88, as presented in the Public
Hearing.  Motion seconded by Mr. Philo. Motion carried.

####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900

Page 2



MINUTES

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

####### J.  Brian Swanson, Deputy Chief-Business Operations and Compliance,
presented Policy #1002 Check Signing revisions to the Board. Following
discussion led by Chairman Mantzey, Ms. Yost motioned to approve and
adopt Policy #1002 revisions by Resolution #2024-1139. Mr. Cook
seconded the motion. Motion carried.

####### K. 0 Mr. Swanson and Ryan Hanratty, addressed the Board regarding the
District's Swingle Collins & Associates Insurance Consultant Contract.
The Board was given an overview of the initial need for a consultant
contract which was first presented at the October 21, 2010 Board of
Directors meeting. Mr. Hanratty provided insight distinguishing the
difference of a contracted flat fee structure versus the industry
standard percent of insurance premiums. Mr. Grady motioned to
approve Mr. Swanson's recommendation to continue the District's
Swingle Collins & Associates Insurance Consultant Contract. The motion
was seconded by Ms. Zeb. Motion carried.

####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### L. 0 The Board received the recommended changes to the Collin CAD 

Personnel Policies & Procedures Handbook. Mr. Philo motioned to 
accept the revised edition as presented by Mr. Wright. Motion 
seconded by Mr. Grady. Motion carried.

####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### M. 0 Chris Nickell, Taxpayer Liaison Officer, and George Chollar, Collin ARB

Chairman, addressed the Board regarding matters pertaining to ARB
officer selection and ARB member applications. A motion was made by
Mr. Philo to approve the ARB Appointments & Process as presented.
Mr. Grady seconded the motion. Motion carried.

1 Motion by Mr. Grady to approve activities and events for selection of
ARB Officers as presented. Seconded by Mr. Philo. Motion carried.

2 In a single vote, Mr. Grady made the motion and Ms. Yost seconded the
motion to approve as presented, 10-15 new ARB members to be
appointed by the Board of Directors for 2025; appointment of the 5
stated ARB members to serve as Commissioners; and to proceed with
new member public announcements & procedural dates. Motion
carried.

N. Reports
1 Mr. Nickell presented the TLO Monthly Status Report , and the Monthly

TDLR Report.
2 On behalf of Deputy Chief Mr. Swanson presented the 2024 Protest &

Inquiry Report.

Page 3



MINUTES

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3 The 2nd Quarter Arbitration Report was presented by Teresa Justus,
ARB & Agent Services Manager.

4 Jamie Hobbs presented the 2nd Quarter Investment & Collateral
Report.

5 Mr. Swanson presented the Vendor Report.
6 Mr. Swanson also presented the Litigation Report & Expense Summary.

####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900
####### O. 0 Chief Appraiser's Report
####### ####### 1 Collin CAD Tax Transparency Publication
####### ####### 2 2024 Certified Taxable Value Report
####### ####### 3 General Comments

III. ####### 0 AUDIENCE
####### A. 0 There were no public comments.

CCAD staff in attendance:
Marty Wright
Toni Bryan
Valerie Hyden
Nalia Rivera
Phil Greaux
Ryan Matthews
Brian Swanson
Teresa Justus
Robert Wood
Chris Nickell

Saturday, January 0, 1900
Public in attendance:
Mark Walsh, Saunders Walsh
Ryan Hanratty, Shareholder/Benefits Advisor, Swingle, Collins, & 
Associates
Jamie Hobbs, Valley View Consulting

IV. ####### 0 The next meeting is to be held on the Date and at the time listed below.  
The meeting will be held at 250 Eldorado Pkwy., Dr. Leo Fitzgerald 
Board Room, McKinney, Texas.

####### ####### Thursday, September 26, 2024
7:00 a.m.

V. ####### 0 Chairman, Brian Mantzey, announced that the Board had concluded its
business and the meeting was adjourned. The meeting adjourned at
8:15 a.m.

####### ####### 0 Saturday, January 0, 1900

Page 4



��� ���� ���� ��	�
�

����
�
��� ���������� ����� ����� ��!�"
��� ���������� #$�%&'�()*&���&�&�+&����),%� �������!��
��� ����"����� ��#�$%� ������!��
-&& ���.������ �&/�����#$��0�(�%1 � ��!.�
 ��� ���������� �--$0$��&���)2�%&���$%�! ������!��
 ��� ���������� ��3����2�$%�0)��0 ���"!��
 ��" ���������� ��3����2�$%�0)��0 ���� .!��
 � � ���������� (�&%%�%��1&+$% ��"!��
 � � ���������� $%�(0))2 �".!��
 � � ���������� 4)#0$%5� ������!��
 � . ���������� ��$�6)+&�%2&%���)0,�$)%� �� �!��
 � � ���������� �&/�������$+&� ����!� 
 � � ���������� ,($��)���$%�! ���"��!��
 �  ���������� *���&��)%%&��$)%��)-��&/�� �.��!��
 � � ���������� (���&�$&��#0,� ��"�!��
 � � ���������� �)0)�$��6��#�$����&�+$�&� ����!��
 � " ���������� 6�&����2&�$���-$%�%�$�0��&�+$�&� ���" .!��
 ��� ���������� ���&��$��,���00� �� �!��
 ��� ���������� #���6)%��))-$%6�$%� �!��
 ��� ���������� 2&�$,2�6$�%���)2#�%'��$%� �.���.!��
 ��. ����.����� (0,&��)���(0,&��$&0��70$-&3��0�8 ����� �!�"
 ��� ����.����� �)������&�0�'�$%-)�2��$)%�$%� � ����!�.
 ��� ����.����� �&/�$2�6$%6 � �.!.�
 �� ����.����� $%�(0))2 ����!��
 ��� ����.����� #�)������&�+$�&���$%� �.����!��
 ��� ����.����� �,#&�$)��+$�$)%�)-��&/�� ����"�!��
 ��" ����.����� *&/��&�0���$%� ����!��
 ��� ����"����� �$%����-$�����$� �� !�"
 ��� ����"����� -$������)#��&�0�� ���.�"!��
 ��� ����"����� 6��'�)%���� ��"�!��
 ��. ����"����� 4)#0$%5� ����!��
 ��� ����"����� 0&6�0���$&0����$����$&0� ��� ��!��
 ��� ����"����� 2))�&��&%�&��)%��%$11$��! ����!��
 �� ����"����� �&�+$�&�-$��� ����!��
 ��� ���������� �-0�� � ����!��
 ��� ���������� ��3����-$(&� ���!.�
 ��" ���������� ��3����-$(&� ������!".
 �"� ���������� &00$)���&0&���$���,##0' ���!��
 �"� ���������� �#&���,2�&%�&�#�$�& ���.� !��
 �"� ���� ����� �)0)�$��6��#�$����&�+$�&� ����!��
 �". ���� ����� &��$�$%� �!��
 �"� ���� ����� 4)#0$%5� ���"��!��
 �"� ���� ����� #�)������&�+$�&���$%� ����..!"�
 �" ���� ����� ��&00�&%&�6'��)0,�$)%� � ����!��
 �"� ���� ����� ��$�6)+&�%2&%���)0,�$)%� ������!��
 �"� ���� ����� ��3����-$(&� ����"�!.�
 �"" ���� ����� (0,&��)���(0,&��$&0��)-��&/�� �� !��
 ��� ���� ����� 2'#�$%���)$�& ���!��
 ��� ���� ����� '),�2&2(&���$#!�)2��$%�! ���"!��
 ��� ���� ����� &��$�$%� �.���� !��
 ��. ���������� ������&�+$�&��&%�&� �!��
 ��� ���������� ������&�+$�&��&%�&� ���� �!��
 ��� ����"����� (0,&��)���(0,&��$&0��)-��&/�� �!��

9:;;<��9=�>?�;��@@?�<A�;��<A>?<9>

B	�CD�	E��FC�G�	CH�9I�GJ�����FK�?�L	C�
����H��
M
�

@����N



��� ���� ���� ��	�
�

��
� 
������
�� �������������������������� !� "#$�%&#$'
�
��
( 
������
�� ���)����*�+�,,�) "(�&'�

��
� 
������
�� �� ��*!-�,- "#%���'��
��
� 
������
�� -���!��������� "$%


'


��#
 
������
�� .�����%���!,��,%��������%������,�%�*��� "�&
'


��## 
������
�� �!!� "#��'


��#� 
������
�� �!!� "$
'


��#$ 
������
�� ���� "#

'


��#� 
������
�� ���� "#

'


��#& 
��$
��
�� ��/"- "#$%���'&�
��#� 
��$
��
�� ��,�!��*!�����0��� "&��'(

��#( 
��$
��
�� ��,�!���!,�����!,�1#�$ "$%&$�'$�
��#� 
��$
��
�� 2'�'�.�/���0!��!���,����0���� "$��'


��#� 
��$
��
�� .�!,�����������..�) "�%##�'
&
���
 
��$
��
�� �!*3������ "�$'(�
���# 
��$
��
�� ��!.��������,���������� "�%(#�'&�
���
�� 
��
���
�� !�*����,-%�/����!* "�

'


���
�( 
��
���
�� ��,���+%���!,+ "�#�'&

���
�� 
��
���
�� ��,�)%�2!*�� "��&'


���
�� 
��
���
�� 2�����!�%�2!���� "�#�'&

���#

 
��
���
�� 4�!���)�.����,,������0��� "�
�'&�
���#
# 
��
���
�� �!),����!,���!.��5�*!�,��,!,��%��,� "#%$(�'��
���#
� 
��
���
�� �����.����-)�������������,����� "�%
(�'�&
���#
$ 
��
���
�� ,-�)�,%�����!����' "�%(

'


���#
� 
��
���
�� ���-��%���,,�� "�&
'


���#
& 
��
���
�� /���%����0���� "�

'


���#
� 
��
���
�� *��.�������!,�,-%���� "�%


'


���#
( 
��
(��
�� �����!-�����+��!-�����0���� "�%


'


���#
� 
��
(��
�� *!���)����0���%��,� "$$�'


���#
� 
��
(��
�� �!�,�����5�/!���%�.��� "#$�%���'&

���##
 
��
(��
�� �/�,-��������,��5�!�����!��� "$%


'


���### 
��
(��
�� 0!�����-��.��.���)�!�0����� "#&%�

'


���##� 
��
���
�� ��*����.�� "&�'��
���##$ 
��#$��
�� �!0��%�*!���! "�

'


���##� 
��#$��
�� ��!6%����.��,����+ "�#�'&

���##& 
��#$��
�� ,�0!��6%�!��2!,��� "�$('&

���##� 
��#$��
�� ���-.�,%��������*���!�� "�

'


���##( 
��#$��
�� ,��+���%��������.��� "$%��
'


���##� 
��#$��
�� 4�!���)�.����,,������0��� "(%#$
'�#
���##� 
��#$��
�� 0!���5�.!�+%�.'�' "#%�&
'


���#�
 
���
��
�� �����,%����!,�+ "��&'


���#�# 
���
��
�� 2�����!�%�2!���� "�

'


���#�� 
���
��
�� .��+%�*!����/ "�

'


���#�$ 
���
��
�� ��)�%�����)�,��� "$��'&

���#�� 
���
��
�� -�,6!���%������ "#%#$�'#

���#�& 
���
��
�� �/!,��,%����!, "�#&'�&
���#�� 
���
��
�� �/!,��,%����!, "&��'�&
���#�( 
���
��
�� 4�!���)�.����,,������0��� "�%
�&'�

���#�� 
���
��
�� ���+�,�-���)/!���5���,��������, "$%


'


���#�� 
���
��
�� 0!�����-��.��.���)�!�0����� "�%


'


���#$
 
���
��
�� ��,�����,��!/����*%�+!*��!� "�&
'


���#$# 
���
��
�� ,-�)�,%�����!����' "�&
'


���#$� 
���
��
�� ��!��!,+��!� "�&
'


���#$$ 
���
��
�� ��!��!,+��!� "�&
'



7899:��7;�<=�9��>>=�:?�9��:?<=:7<

@	�AB�	C��DA�E�	AF�7G�EH�����DI�=�J	A�
��K�F��LMLN

>�K��L



��� ���� ���� ��	�
�

����
� ���������� ������������ �������
����
� ���������� ������������ �������
����
� ���������� � �!"#�$�%���� �������
����
� ���������� !&#�$����!�'' �(�����
����
� ���������� �&)��&*$��'&+��!�� �������
����
( ���������� ,�"-.&�$�'&�'"&�/"#��&' �������
������ ���������� �&�",�-&�����&��-&��&�)"#&� �
$������
������ ���������� "�,&0�&'&#,�"#�'�#��,��#,���$�"�# ��$������
������ ���������� 1 �'",2�.&�����&'��&�)"#& ���$�
(���
�����
 ���������� )�''&2�)"&3�#��� ',"�-$�''# ��$������

��4�56 7859:;98<==

>?@@A��>B�CD�@��EED�AF�@��AFCDA>C

G	�HI�	J��KH�L�	HM�>N�LO�����KP�D�Q	H�
��4�M��5956

E�4��R



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�������	�
���������
��������
�

�������������������������	��������

�������� !��"!#�$%&���'�!��(�$!#�#��)*)���+,-�./.0�



�

�

�����������	
�����	
�

����
�	����

�

������������
���
����
������
�

�
�

��	���������
��������������
�����������
�����������

�

�

�

�

�

 !"#$"#%�
�

&������������������
��
'�������
�����(���	�))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

�

��
��������*�+���,�
������-�,	��	���
	.������))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))����

�

��
������
��*�(�/����
���0���
�
�
�����
���
���������+���,�
������
���1�����
	.�

�������
	�
���-�,	��	���
	.������)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

�

�

� �� � � � � � �

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�



�

�

����������	�
����
�

����������������������������������

����� �������!��"#�$�

%�&	''
$(�)
*�
�+��,-�

�

%�'�.
/
'��	
��

0�'
	1 
������2
�����/0�'$	'.��	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
�����2
�13
	'


4�$0
����	5	�	

����

�2
�6�  	'�6
'��� �700��	
� ��	
��	���8�2
�9�	
��	��:;��
����73.3
��<=(����>��'�������2
��'
��'��
	.2��

/�'�2
�
'�
��73.3
��<=(����>(�#2	�2���  
��	5
 $���/0�	

��2
��	
��	��?
�1�
	���	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
��
�

 	
�
��	'��2
���1 
������'�
'�
(�	'��������'�
�#	�2�����3'�	'.�0�	'�	0 

�.
'
��  $����
0�
��	'��2
�@'	�
��

A���

����7/
�	��B�C
�2�5
�0
����/
������/0	 ��	�'�
'.�.
/
'��	'��������'�
�#	�2�A���
/
'�
��'�

A��'����
�����7���3'�	'.��'��D
5	
#�A
�5	�

�0��/3 .��
��1$��2
�7���3'�	'.��'��D
5	
#�A
�5	�

�

6�//	��

�����2
�7E6!7B�C
��	��'����3�	������
5	
#��2
��	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
�'���#
�
�#
��
F3	�
�����

0
����/��'$�0���
�3�

����5
�	�$��2
����3���$������/0 
�
'


�����2
�	'���/��	�'�0��5	�
��1$�

/�'�.
/
'�B�C
����'���
*0�


��'��0	'	�'(�����'� 3
	�'(�'���0��5	�
��'$��

3��'�
��'��2


��	'�'�	� �


���
/
'�
B�

�

%�'�.
/
'��2�
�
 
��
������/	���2
�.�5
�'/
'�4#	�
��	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
(�
31
��'�	�  $��  ��2
�

�	
� �
3�

(��'���2
�
���
/
'�
������
2�� �#
��
F3	�
��1$�����3'�	'.�0�	'�	0 

�.
'
��  $����
0�
��	'��2
�

@'	�
��A���

����7/
�	��B�E���2
��/	��
��.�5
�'/
'�4#	�
��	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
(��	
� �
3�

(��'���2
�


���
/
'�������
2�� �#
�#
�
�	'� 3�
��	'��2
��	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
(��2
$�/	.2��	'� 3
'�
��2
�3

�?
�

��'� 3
	�'
��1�3���2
��	
��	��?
��	'�'�	� �0�
	�	�'(��

3 �
�����0
���	�'
(��'����
2�� �#
B�7�����	'. $(��2
�

�	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
���
�'����

	.'
�������2�

�#2����
�'���	'���/
���1�3��
3�2�/���
�
B�

�

%�'�.
/
'��2�
��/	��
���2
��	
�3

	�'��'���'� $
	
(�
�2
�3 
�����2�'.

�	'�'
��0
'
	�'� 	�1	 	�$��'��

�
 ��
�����	�
(��'��
�2
�3 
������'��	13�	�'
��2�������3'�	'.�0�	'�	0 

�.
'
��  $����
0�
��	'��2
�@'	�
��

A���

����7/
�	����
F3	�
����1
�0�


'�
�����
300 
/
'���2
�1�
	���	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
B�A3�2�/	

	'.�

	'���/��	�'(�� �2�3.2�'�����0��������2
�1�
	���	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
(�	
��
F3	�
��1$��2
�G�5
�'/
'�� �

7���3'�	'.�A��'����
�������#2����'
	�
�
�	�����1
��'�



'�	� �0��������	'�'�	� ��
0���	'.�����0 ��	'.��2
�

1�
	���	'�'�	� �
���
/
'�
�	'��'��00��0�	��
��0
���	�'� (�
��'�/	�(����2	
���	�� ���'�
*�B��

�

�
�

H�	
��(�)
*�
�

�

A
0�
/1
��=+(����>�
�



�����������	
��
��	
��
��
���	����

���������������������������������������������


������� !�"#"$�

�

�

����������������
%%��������&������'������	�����(�

"�

�

)**+,*

-.//012�3440245

-647�8�-647�9:.;<6=0124 >?@AB?@>AAC�����

-0/2;D;E6204�FD�G0HF4;2 II@JAI@KA?��������

L270/�M0E0;<6N=0 I@?BO@PKJ����������

Q/0H6;R�S20T4 I?A@KBU

VF26=�-.//012�344024 OK@AJK@BOI��������

WF1E.//012�3440245

X61R >@OBU@IOI����������

Y.;=R;1Z B@UBJ@KKA����������

-FTH.20/�9:.;HT012 AAI@IUB�������������

[./1;2./0�8�9:.;HT012 KIO@BK?�������������

\FD2]6/0 UAU@BKA�������������

M;Z72̂2F̂_40�344024 >BJ@A?A�������������

\YSV3�344024 >KO@>PI

X044�3EE.T.=620R�G0H/0E;62;F1�61R�3TF/2;̀62;F1 aP@A>>@JK?b��������

W02�Q014;F1�34402 I@>IA@J?P����������

VF26=�WF1E.//012�344024 >?@?PK@UBO��������

VF26=�344024 PJ@?>>@J>K��������

c+d+ee+f�gh,dijk*�jd�l+*jhem+*

G0D0//0R�L.2D=F]�M0=620R�2F�V-GM\ P@J?B@UUO

nopqoio,o+*

-.//012�X;6N;=;2;045

3EEF.124�Q6r6N=0 >JB@K?J�������������

3EE/.0R�X;6N;=;2r >?U@>B?�������������

3EE/.0R�s6Z04�Q6r6N=0 I>K@KIP�������������

_106/10R�M0<01.0�̂�912;2;04 B@PPI@KKA����������

-FTH014620R�3N401E04�Q6r6N=0 OU?@?UU�������������

LH0/62;1Z�X0640�X;6N;=;2;04@�-.//012 OO@JB?���������������

\YSV3�X;6N;=;2;04@�-.//012 KU@PKJ���������������

VF26=�-.//012�X;6N;=;2;04 A@OAP@ABI����������

tjumhee+u,�nopqoio,o+*v

LH0/62;1Z�X0640�X;6N;=;2;04@�W02�FD�-.//012�QF/2;F1 II@BBJ���������������

\YSV3�X;6N;=;2;04@�W02�FD�-.//012�QF/2;F1 A@UIK������������������

VF26=�WF1E.//012�X;6N;=;2;04 OI@J>>���������������

VF26=�X;6N;=;2;04 A@PIU@KAO����������

c+d+ee+f�wudijk�jd�l+*jhem+*

G0D0//0R�S1D=F]�M0=620R�2F�V-GM\ PO?@>UK�������������

VF26=�G0D0//0R�S1D=F]4�FD�M04F./E04 PO?@>UK�������������

t+,�xj*o,oju

W02�S1<042T012�;1�-6H;26=�344024 U@UAI@POI����������

_1/042/;E20R�̂�G04;Z1620R IA@P??@???

_1/042/;E20R�̂�_1R04;Z1620R O@KU?@>BB����������

VF26=�W02�QF4;2;F1 P?@UJI@JI?C�����
�



�����������	
��
��	
��
��
���	����

��������������	������������������������������������������������������� ������!"������!�����#��!��!����!"������

��!�������������������$������������
������%&��'(')�

�

�

����������������
**��������+������,������	���!�-�

%�

./0�12/34�5/606 57843�12/349�5/606 :;6803 <0=>0/3?80 @0A?7/7/8

B;8;93�CDE�FGFH B;8;93�CDE�FGFH I79>?J�K0?=�FGFH 2L�:;6803 :;6803

MNOPQRSTU�VOWOTXOY

Z2>?J�[;\\2=3 FEDDGEHFC]������������� D̂E_̀FEaG̀]��������������� F_EGaHE_GG]������ _̂b_̀c dEHHDE_à]�������

:;97/099�<0=92/?J�<=2\0=3e

�����@0/67372/�<0/?J3e�@0f0/;0 g��������������������������� _HEadG������������������������� g���������������������� h_HEadGi�������������

179>0JJ?/02;9�@0f0/;0 H̀G��������������������������� È̀̂ D��������������������������� g���������������������� h̀Ề Di���������������

j23?J�@0f0/;09 FEDDGEd̂C���������������� D̂ÊFCE_C_����������������� F_EGaHE_GG�������� _̂baFc dEĈGEa_H���������

MNOPQRSTU�klNOTYOY

[?J?=709�g�I;JJ�j7A0 dHdEH̀`������������������� ÊDaGEaCF������������������� DCEàGEaGG�������� D̀b̀Hc _Ề aEa_d���������

[?J?=709�g�<?=3�j7A0�?/6�j0A\ HGEGĤ��������������������� CaCEĈd����������������������� àdE_GG�������������� _̀b̂Fc FG̀EFFF������������

.f0=37A0 HCG��������������������������� ^̀ÊHC������������������������� DHGEGGG�������������� H̀bDGc _HEF̀^��������������

<?e=2JJ�j?m09 DCEFHD��������������������� DDFEaDD����������������������� FDCEGGG�������������� C̀bGDc DGGEGda������������

B;32�BJJ2n?/>0 _GECFC��������������������� G̀aEHDd����������������������� d̀ ÈdGG�������������� àb̀Cc CH_ECdF������������

o2=pA?/q9�r2A\0/9?372/ CEd̀^����������������������� CFE_Ga������������������������� ĜEGGG���������������� H_b̀dc ĈECaD��������������

s=2;\�t/9;=?/>0 Dd_ÈF̂������������������� DÈGaE_â������������������� FEd̂ ÊGGG���������� F̀bĤc DEC_̂ECGC���������

5A\J2e00�@037=0A0/3 DDCEGdd������������������� a_̂EFGF����������������������� DEaH_EHGG���������� Hab_ac âaEDad������������

u/0A\J2eA0/3�r2A\0/9?372/ g��������������������������� È_̂a��������������������������� G̀EGGG���������������� DDbC_c HHECFD��������������

B0=7?J�<42328=?\4e g��������������������������� CdCEH_G����������������������� HH̀EGGG�������������� d_bD̂c _DÈHG��������������

B\\=?79?J�@0f70n�:2?=6 HaEdFF��������������������� _CGEDH̀����������������������� dDGEGGG�������������� ^̂bdGc D̂aEd̀`������������

B;673�v�B>>2;/37/8 DEF̀G����������������������� F_EdDa������������������������� CHEGGG���������������� d̂bddc ÊDdD�����������������

:2?=6�2L�w7=0>32=9�10037/8 Cd����������������������������� CHd������������������������������ ÊGGG������������������ Hbâc _E_̀F�����������������

:;7J67/8�1?7/30/?/>0�v�@0\?7=9 F̀EHHF��������������������� DdaEdHG����������������������� _̂GEGGG�������������� FHbadc `̂GED_G������������

r2A\;30=�1?7/30/?/>0 FÈCa����������������������� DaCEFG_����������������������� Ĉ ÈGGG�������������� D̀b̀Fc DdDÊaH������������

r2/3=?>3�[0=f7>09 dEFFC����������������������� F̀EdDd������������������������� D̀GEGGG�������������� C̀bFDc âEDdF��������������

5x;7\A0/3�@0\?7=�v�1?7/30/?/>0 DEdHd����������������������� FHEC_a������������������������� F̀EGGG���������������� H_bd_c F̂E_CD��������������

s0/0=?J�t/9;=?/>0 HÊ̂ C����������������������� CdÊF̀������������������������� dGEGGG���������������� HdbHDc HDEF̂`��������������

Z08?J�y237>09�v�B6f0=3797/8 CÈ̂ C����������������������� D̂Ê̂ `������������������������� ĈEGGG���������������� HdbGHc DaEFF̀��������������

Z08?J�[0=f7>09 DdFÊdd������������������� DEF̀_EH_̂������������������� FEFGGEGGG���������� `̂bDDc aHCÈCC������������

<293?80 FGEGGG��������������������� ĈGEHDH����������������������� F̀GEGGG�������������� D̂bFCc DHaÈd_������������

<=2L09972/?J�[0=f7>09 dEGF̀����������������������� FĈEĈ^����������������������� F̀GEGGG�������������� aHbàc DFE_FC��������������

@08793=?372/�v�w;09 DEDà����������������������� DDEDFC������������������������� H̀EGGG���������������� FHb̂Fc CCEd̂^��������������

@0/3g5x;7\A0/3 DEa_C����������������������� C̀ÈHD������������������������� DD̀EGGG�������������� CGbaDc âEH̀a��������������

[0>;=73e aEd_C����������������������� d̀Ea_C������������������������� D_̀EGGG�������������� F̀bDGc âEGĈ��������������

[;\\J709�v�1?30=7?J9 D_Eàd��������������������� CGdEà_����������������������� `̂GEGGG�������������� H̀bFGc F_DEGHH������������

j0J0\42/0E�t/30=/03E�w?3?�rJ2;6 DFEFĜ��������������������� DGCECĜ����������������������� CGGEGGG�������������� CHbHHc Da_E_aC������������

j=?f0J�v�56;>?372/ HECH_����������������������� CCEHDa������������������������� DF̀EGGG�������������� F_b̂Hc aDÈdD��������������

u37J73709 Ê_̂F����������������������� _̂EGa_������������������������� DHDEaGG�������������� ĤbFdc ĤEdGH��������������

5x;7\A0/3�v�[2L3n?=0�g�y2/gr?\73?J F̀ECdF��������������������� ĈFEFGF����������������������� DEF̂ ÈGGG���������� FabDac aGFÊad������������

w0\=0>7?372/�?/6�BA2=37z?372/ FDE_dD��������������������� D̂CEHH̀����������������������� g���������������������� hD̂CEHH̀i�����������

r2/37/80/>e g��������������������������� g������������������������������� FC_EGGG�������������� GbGGc FC_EGGG������������

:;e�w2n/�2L�<0/972/ g��������������������������� g������������������������������� HGGEGGG�������������� GbGGc HGGEGGG������������

j23?J�.\0=?37/8�5m\0/909 DE_̂ È̀̀ _���������������� D̀EHDGECdH����������������� FaÊaHE_GG�������� D̀b̂Fc DHECdHEFD_�������

MNOPQRSTU�{T|}~O���}YY� HC̀ECD̂������������������� FECDCEF̀F������������������� hCÊGGEGGGi��������� g_Fb̀Fc h_EGDCEF̀Fi�������

�}T}NOPQRSTU�{T|}~O��klNOTYOY�

t/30=093�t/>2A0 D̂ ÊĜd������������������� DEĜ Ề_d g���������������������� hDEĜ Ề_di�������

j23?J�y2/2\0=?37/8�@0f0/;09�v�5m\0/909 D̂ ÊĜd������������������� DEĜ Ề_d������������������� g���������������������� hDEĜ Ề_di�������

��QTUO�ST��OR��}YSRS}T _DFECà������������������� CECaGEdFG������������������� hCÊGGEGGGi]������� gaDb_Hc ĥEGaGEdFGi]�����

y03�<297372/E�:087//7/8�2L�<0=726 HGED̀GEFF̀ ĈEĈDEdGG

�OR��}YSRS}T��kT��}���OPS}� HGÊ_FE_FG]����������� HGÊ_FE_FG]���������������
�



�����

����	
��
�������������

�������������� �!"#�$�%#!&'�())��!*&�

+,-.&/�����0,1"&�&1�&2)&31!�,�&*��&4,!�!3"�*!"3��,�&��'�0���1�5''!/&�

678679:9;

<=>? @>ABC<D=<EF GH?EIF=

JK�LM9:9 NOPQR�QSJT
UV:R;WMTXX



�����

����	
��
�
��������
��
������������������� !�"�#!�$%�&''���($�
)*+,$-�����.*/ $�$/�$0'$1/��*�$(��2$��345"666��''��2$/�+��#!�$%�&''���($�

78978:;:<

=�>�?@A@B�:;:<

CDEF GHDE GEIJKCLDCMN OHFMPND

?QRST	 U8;78:< ?�VWX�Y>�ZZ�[\��]�B̂ _<̀<a7bcd:7

?QRST	 U89b8:< �Q�ef _9g<à9gdU7

?QRST	 U8:c8:< ?�VWX�Y>�ZZ�[\��]�B̂ _<97a<U9d:b

?QRS�Q	 U8;g8:< f�@[\�>Bhi�ZBj _9cUaUUUdb;

Qkl̀:;̀ U8:78:< 	Z@�Q>�BB�[\	Z@�fjm�Z\ _9c:ab9cd;̀



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����

�����	��
������
�����
��
��	�����
�

�����
���
���������������
����
��������������

��
�
������������
���������������
��������

����
������������
������
��� �����
���
��

������
���

�
�
�

�

�

!�����"�
�#$%�#&#'�

�

�

�

�

�



�����������	
�����	
�

����
�	���

������������������

��� !!"�#�$"%�&��'��()�

�"*���+(),'+�,)����

$���-.�""�/((,+(',000��

���,���� !���,��1�

2�3 !�.�%��+(),'+�,)��)�

45&*�6"�7 �"�.�%��+(),'+�,)��'�

�
�

�
�

�
8����9:�	�;<=�><>?�

�
�

@
���8A
��9�B
	CD
	��
�C�8�E�D
	��F�

��

GH��I��J��8I99
	A�

�
�

K��
	��
���L����C��E��I	�?MN9���L���

������I	��H�
���O�9
��	��9�L
	CD
	��
�C�
�E�D
	��

�	�J�C�C�:A�P����A�Q�D�
R��K�����C����I�C
����I	�
��I�����CI�����L
	CD
	��9
�����
����

��E��A����

�D����

�P�
����P	�

�9
���S�:��	���

��O���L
���9���
R��TL���H�
���O�
��I�������

��

	I�
��I�����U���:�	��E�><>?=�
�C�D��L
J��:�������	�J��D��E��I	�J��C�	�������
�E�	�9���L
R��8�����

D��L
J��
���H�
���O��I
��9�
��I�����D��L�P����A�Q�D�
�
�C�P�
����P	�

�
I��9
����
V�D��
	��

���W��O�E�	�
��I�C
��C���J�	��9����E	�9�P����A�Q�D�
��L
��D������J�	
O��
����I	��H�
���O�

D�	WE��D
�
�C��	�O	
9
��L
���H�
��D��L���P�
����P	�

�DL������L
����O��I	�
:����A�����	���

�9
���

����	�
��A�

�D����

�I
���E�X	C��
	�A�9
����	���

�	
�����
	O��:
��L�S�:
R�

�

�I		����A�D���
A�Y>=Z[>�
�9���L����
�?MN9���L���

�R��P����A�Q�D�
�I�C�	�\�8PU]T�H

�

89
	�QIA���9������J��:�C��	����O��
��EE�	��O�̂_̀abb�cde�f�ghijdklm�nofpo��L
��	�E	�
L�
�
����I	�

�qI��9����
�C�I�O	
C�
�
����I	�P�
����P	�

�S�:�
�	���
R��TL�
�
��I�����D����
���D�I
�����	���

�
���

C
��A�9
���
�C�:
��L��
	O��S�:
��L	�IOL�P�
����P	�

R��K���
���L����I
L����
��L�	CN�
	�A�9
���	����

�	���=�
�	�=�
�IEE�
�C�
���A���
�
O����	N�������A���
��A��L�
��	��L
��D������	�
��A��
����
J��O����A�

�L��C
��A�9
���
�C��9�	O���A]
��
���J��9
���C
��������	
����	I���L	�IOL��L����
����
A
��9R��K��
	��

D�	W��O�D��L�J��C�	
���D����
O	��9���
�
�C�
	��E��C��O��L
���L�A��	�E�	��I	��
	O��S�:
�D��

�	���

�D��W�AR��TL�
��
�
�
��J�	A�O��C���D
����
�C�	��O��
�C�9����J���
�DL�	��D���������
��A�

9I
��
LI��C�D��C��
	�9���
��	��L��DL����:I��C��O�

�rT�
�
EE��
��	�9������=�	I��9
���S�:
�
�C�

�I
L��L��C�O��
��E�������
�9
����
	���	�E�	��LA
��
���	���

��O�
�C��EE
����9
����O�stuv�wxyz�w{|t�}~�

tu�~{}u�x|��tuv���|x��R�

�

�mo��ed�dpo��ko��nofpo��p�f��o�eofpo�dc�̂g̀_���fkk�fnn��E	�9�DL
��D��
	���I		����A��
A��O�
�C�



�
�D
A
�����IC�
�
�EI�C��O��I����
I
��
�����EI�I	��Q�
	C��E���	����	
�D����:������	
��I
��A�:�I�C�

:A��L�
���

��s����
���C�D��L���\�8PU]T�H

���9��	����	�����	
���\�RZM[N�;�R��K��
	��	���99��C��O�
�C�

	�qI�
���O���	9�

�������
�O���L�
���D���

��
O	��9����D��L�P����A�Q�D�
�

�C��
���C�
:�J��

CI	��O��L��Q�
	C��E���	����	
��8����9:�	�>��L=�><>?=�9�����OR��r�L
J��
��
�L�C��L����

��


O	��9��������L�
�
I99
	A�E�	�	�E�	����R��TL
�W�A�I����
CJ
����E�	�A�I	����
�C�	
�����
�C�

�


�D
A
�����9��W��D��E�A�I�L
J��
�A�qI�
����
��	������	�
�	�O
	C��O��L�
���

��
O	��9����E�	�9
���

�	���

��O��qI��9����
�C�
�E�D
	�R�
�

�

���������������
�������� ¡�¢�£�¤�¥ ¦§̈§©��



��������	
���
���������������������������
�����

������� !�"#�$��

%�
��&
�
�����'�(�����
��

)*++,"�)-"./�+��00/�,1�+�2,1.

�
		�����	�������(��������3�4&��������(������� 5�6�'4�7���8'�35'��

9:;<99=:<

>:?�-+2*/�2*�0@ABC�D)@,""-BC�.EC�9:?<FGH?>=C�I1

��	JK5�L��JJ����

��	JK5�L������M������

1NO ��)N��P

��	JK5�L������M���Q����7

R<F9R>F>R>

��	JK5�L��MM�
���7

??;;R:F=:F

�Q
�K5�L��JJ����

>:?�-+2*/�2*�0@ABC�D)@,""-BC�.EC�9:?<FGH?>=C�I1

�Q
�K5�L������M������

1NO ��)N��P

�Q
�K5�L������M���Q����7

R<F9R>F>R>

�Q
�K5�L��MM�
���7

??;;R:F=:F

���7

&
		K5�L������M���Q����7 &
		K5�L��MM�
���7

>:?�-+2*/�2*�0@ABC�D)@,""-BC�.EC�9:?<FGH?>=C�I1

??;;R:F=:F

&
		K5�L������M������

))�2��SST# !U�0OVO$W�

���������	

��



����������

��������������

�������������� �!""#��!$%

&�'���'
�(�

�)��



*+, �'
�(�

�-��'+��(�.�
/��0+��(1+��

2 345366758
34�5!����9�:!;9<�$�

2 =��>?
�����2�"@AB�%�C:?�:��"�

5::D
�����EFG"�F��9�9#!��D�H�I�9��>�55J

K��E
�����?��#��E��9�""�9#!���� �8$�#�#�%

2 L?>34>5LI3
�����34�5!����9�>�L$!;���#!��"

2 :JMN8E7I2
�����:JM�8#�$�2�>�:!;9<�$��:�$O#���M%$��F��9

2 :8D:4M
�����:9�� �$ �:4M>7PQ#GF��9�:�$O#���M%$��F��9�R;!$�34�5!����9�:!;9<�$�S

2 I74MTB���
I�"�H�B����E���$9#�%�:H�9�F

� K�U�2U=
�����:���9AK"�9�7�O�"!G��8$�H

� K�U�2U�
�����E���$9�8$�H

2 K�DE
�����?!99!F�M  $����E�O�$9�$�V#9

2 K�:?
�����?�$�! ��:����#�%�:!;9<�$�

2 K�LW
�����L!<�$WQ�$ �:�$O#���L����%�

2 :8D:4M
�����:9�� �$ �:4M>7PQ#GF��9�:�$O#���M%$��F��9�R;!$�I�"�H�B����E���$9#�%�:H�9�FS

-���X�+(�,���Y�
�����
�Z����

�+��(���+���
��(
�/�(
�+��(


X�[��\��Z�] &\̂]]]_̀ àb-\̀accdea fgf]

hf̂f]�X�+(�,���Y�
�1(/e�	�����[i+
���
��j�
e

X�+(�,���Y�
�k�(Z�
�(+����1(Z����+��(



� ����
�������	
���������
���������
���

� ����
���������
���
�������
�
�����������������

� ����
�������
������ !������"���������
�����������

� ����
�����������
�
�����������������

� ��#$
�����#�����
	�$ %�����
�&��

� ��'�$�(�)�*��'���
�
�	������

� ��+�
�������,,������
	�+����������
�!��

� ��+-
�����.�	/������,
���+�����%0�1����
	���
�	
�

� �2�3�
������ �����4������	���&�����5$��6��7...)

� �+��
������
�	������������

� )$)8*
������ 
��)�����)�� !��
�*�9�	�5���6

� )$"7
���������$� �.-�������������
�!��

� )$��
������:�0���*$�������

� �));*
�����;

���� 
��)�����, ���$��
�	������

� �<$7
�����$ %��7!
������9����$
�&
��

� �#�$
������
�	�������$������

� �#;;
������
�	�����������

� �<��
�����=�$����
�&�������9���


� ����
������������>!�������3�* %

� �$.8
�������,,������
	�+����������?�.��	/�
�
	�


� ��.�
�����$	
�, �����
	��.�	/0��&�

� �+<����
������� ����
�&��

� �+<����
������
�	��������������
�	
�

� �@��
������ ,�7!
���3�����

� ����*)
�������
��
����*)3�>!����������9����)���������5, ���
�	������6

� �$�
����$� ���������
��(,,��

� .<�3;
�������	/0�&��=�;���
	�

� �$�3(#��)7�#(*�
�����(9��
���# 	!���;
���3�A�B���$���*
/�	

CDD�EFGHDI�JKLDM�NDOPM�QKO�RSSFGFKHRT�GDOPM�RHS�UKHSFGFKHM

ERVD�W�KQ�X YZ[XXX\]]̂_CZ]̂`̀ab̂ WcWX

dW[WX�EFGHDI�JKLDM�eHUb�fTT�OFVgGM�ODMDOhDSb

EFGHDI�JKLDM�iKHQFSDHGFRT�eHQKOPRGFKH



� ��������	�
��
������
���������
�����
���
��	�����
��

�������
�������������
���
�������
����������

� ����� 
���������������� ��!���"
����
�#��
� ��

"
���$%����
���������
�����
�&%%
�'

()*+�,-./012�,3-1

41525-3�60+/7

8*/90+�):�;)12<= ;)12<3.�>/)*12 ?5330@�A*-+20+3.�-2B

41525-3�,-./012�>/)*127CD�/)12<=

E�FGHIDJKLCD E�LGLIKJMN

OPQRS�TQU�VTWXYZR�[T\�[]]XVW[̂XR�S[XRS_�YSR_�Q̀�]̀Q]R̀U\�U[aRS�bcVWc�bVXX�̂R�̂VXXRZ�SR][̀[URX\d
�ef�UcR�RgYV]hRTU�XVSURZ�[̂QiR�VS�̀R]X[WVTj�\QỲ�WỲ R̀TU�hRUR̀_�\QỲ�WỲ R̀TU�hRUR̀�bVXX�̂R�U[kRT�QYU�Qf�SR̀iVWR�QTWR�UcVS�XR[SR�WQhhRTWRSd

��l��l
"����
���%����
� ����m
�

��l��l
"����
���%����
�n����
!���
�

$��'

$��'

$o'�����m��
���p
�q�������������%

��
l���

$��'�����m��
���p
�q�������������%

��������
�

����


()*+�r5s1-2*+0�?03)t

�
��

���������


���


����


���


������n�"


�"���� ���
��

������n�"


����
u�v�p
����������


ww���vx
�xy����
��y��������
����z{{

n ��&�� �|��&�n�������
}}�}~�}
���

����
������u������������

vu����������
��p��u������

�����
��������u�u��������
��������u�������
����#
�������������pm��m�����#������
����m���y��ppp������"�����
�������������������
���u��
%
�
��
���m
��
�"�����
������������%��m������������p������#
����m��������������������
����������������%�
��p
�m�#
���"��
�
��������
������������"
�������������#�������
�������m�#
�����
���
��p���%���%�p��
���
������
������m
�&��
���������������
�"������u�pm��m���
�
��m
��$�'�������
�����u��������
������������pm��m�����#������
����m���y��ppp������"�����
�����$��'��#������
��u�����z��������m
�mu�
����z
%����m�����%�p��
������
�����m����y��ppp������#���
�����������
���m���
�"�����
u���p
�����
x�
%���������������m��
�������������
�"����
�����������
���u��
%
�
��
�

 ��������
��n�"
 �"���� ���
��

r-30=�41:)+/-25)1

��m�����z�p�zu ��m�����z�p�zu������"

�v���� ��
�����


r00�,5210.�?)t0=�60+/=�:)+�-@@525)1-3�20+/=�-1@��)1@525)1=

,-s0���):�� (NM���KLLC�rNLCDDHJC F�F�

�FMF��,5210.�?)t0=�41�J�>33�+5s<2=�+0=0+�0@J

,5210.�?)t0=��)1:5@0125-3�41:)+/-25)1



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����

����	���
���
�������
��������������������

�������
������������	������	�����

�
�
�

�

�

������������ ����!�

�

�

�

�

�

























��������	��������
��
�
�
�����

������������	���
��
�
�
�����

������������������

�������� �!�	���������

�

���"���������"��#�

��$���
��
�
�
�����

!���
�����%��

��
&&&��

� �

� �

�

�

'������'��$��������������(��$���$
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
)*+,-�*.�-/,012*,3�,03*452/*6�7�898:�;�<=���
�

�

!>��'������'��$��������������(��$���$�?������@�(����$������$��������������������

A��$��B����� ����
"��!>��?���� ���$>���CD��D��������$ �B����E�$���@�FFFFFF�

G@��H�����FFFFFF�G�#����$H�����$���$>��@�������#������D$���I�

�

JK�LM�NKOPQRKS�MTUM�MTK�VPQQLW�VKWMNUQ�XYYNULOUQ�ZLOMNL[M�JPUNS�P\�ZLNK[MPNO�

TKNK]̂�USPYMO�JPUNS�_PQL[̂�̀aab�NKcUNSLWc�UdKWSdKWMO�MP�MTK�LWRKOMdKWM�

P\�_e]QL[�feWSOg���

�

h����$������>����@ �h�>�E��>���D�$����$����>����������i@@������@�'������'��$����

����������(��$���$�?������@�(����$��� �$>���FFFFF�����@�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFF ����
"�

�
�
� �����FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��

��� �������?��������$j��
'>����������
�

klmnopqr�
�

� �����FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�
� ���������s������������
A����$����

�

�

)*+,-�*.�-/,012*,3�
?��������$j��
'>�����������������������s������������
A����$����

�����$>���D��
��������� � t��������u��$��������������

s��>����v�������������������������������� '���$���D�$$�

�������'����� � � AD�B���w�B�

s�B��$��>����

1x/0.�+yy,+/30,�

���$��z��#>$�



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����

����	���
���
�������
	��������������������������

���	����
��������������
�������������
�����

�
���������

�
�
�

�

�

�� ���!���"#��"$"%�

�

�

�

�

�



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����

�����	��
����
������
�������
�����������
���

���������������������������������
�� ��������

!�"
��#
$������������������������%������

&!#��%'��

�
�
�

�

�

%�����(����)*������

�

�

�

�
�



� �
� �

�
�

�����������	
�����	
�

����
�	���
�
�

�
��������	����������

�
������
	�������	����	
�
�
�
� �!���	�
���"
�
�������#�$��%��������#
���

����	
����
�
���������
����

�
��

 &�����'���� �� ���	���(����$�)�����
�
�
�

������
�����
��$��%����
	��
��$�#	����'��#�*���%�
	��*�����#��������+#�������������
���
	������
#�����
�������,

���#��$���
�	���� ���	�������$
����-��� �.���%����
�	���/
����'�
	���	��������
���
������
��0��
�
�%�������"��*����#����
�
	�������
�����	�$�#	�	�1��"0��
�
�

�0���� �������	�
�������
�������%���	
�����	��%��2���������#���
#��
�%��#��������#���
���������	���������

�
�0���� ���,��#�������'�(�
���*	�������

�
30����'�����
	�
�������������#		������
��1�
���� ��(�
���#
����4�	0��

�

0��%��(�
���#
����4�	�"

�#����4����#	��*��%�����'��#�*����*��	���

�����%��

�	��*��������0��

�0��%��
��
�%�������
	�
���
�
�$
�
�"

�*���	
����"%����%��
����������
��

*	�������"

�
#�������������� �0��

�
�



�

�������	��
��

���
� ������������������������������� ��!"��#

�$�%� &"' �()�*�+��,-���./)�0102�.31.�4&

5�� 6���'�*7�'�"'

89� �,(�:�,+-�;;

�<=>$9%� ?:@A*��  ���"'�;�:"'���-���"'

BC�DECFGH�
�
IJKLM�ENONCPNQ�GRSCON�RT�URVE�WQQCSCRGFX�JRGSECYVSCRG�TRE�Z[\\H\\\]\\�FGQ�Ĉ�̂O_NQVXNQ�SR�QEFTS�RG�̀OSRYNE�aH�b\b[]�
G̀ON�S_N�SEFĜFOSCRG�Ĉ�ORcdXNSNQ�URV�eCXX�ENONCPN�F�ORGTCEcFSCRG]��
�
fghijklm�nogl�
pjiiqr�pjsrtk�plrtmoi�uhhmoqvoi�wqvtmqxt�
fghijklm�nsgylm�
[z{�
|jtoi�f}hlxtl~�ugjsrt�
Z[\\H\\\]\\�
�okglrt��lt�j~�
WJB�KNYCS�
f��lxtq�l�wotl�
a\�a�b\b[�
�
�
�NS�cN��GRe�CT�URV�GNNQ�FGUS_CG��NX̂N�TRE�URVE�YRFEQ�cNNSCG�]�BRdN�URV�EN�QRCG��eNXX���
�
�EC�F�W�VCEEN��F̂�VN��
�cdXRUNE�MNEPCON̂�LNdEN̂NGSFSCPN�
IN�F̂�JRVGSU���KĈSECOS�LNSCENcNGS�MÛSNc�
zab���{��b�[���KCENOS��
eee]SOQÊ]RE��

�
�

���������������� ¡��¢£����¤ ��� ¡�¥¦�§¦¡̈̈��¤¡�©ª��

«¬­®��̄¡�§�°±��²³́²µ£²��¶·±�̧¹̧º�¶̧»¼¼�½̄ �

¾���¿µ°�À�µ³£²̈̈�¢¿µ°¦¥ ¦́§� ¤¡�©ª�

ÁÂ��Ã��Ä��¿©Å���²�Æ� ÇÅ²È�¢²��Ä�¥ ¦́§� ¤¡�©ª�
«ÉÊË¬Â®��ÌÍ»�ÎÀÏÐ��¿§§�́�¡��̈�À¡�́��£Ǻ�¡��

�

�

¯ ¤�À�µ³£²̈̈±�

��
�²̈¡��� ����²µ��̈��²��²¦²�Ñ²§�Ò�¡µ�°¡Å�̈� ́�°²����¡Ó�©�́Ô�́��²�Ô�§� Å£µ�Õ²§�¡Å���§§�Ó¡��̈�¦¡�́��£ÅÓ¡��¡Ò�Öº¹¹±¹¹¹¤��

��



��������		
	����
��������	�������
�
������
������	������������������������������

���	����	����
�� ��!�"#�����

$%&'()*+,-�.*/01&%),2�333333333333333333333333333333333

45678�9:5;�<=>7?;6
@ABC(D,,�E,B(F*&�G1&,2 HI

@ABC(D,)�J1&K'*0/2 LMNI
O)*()�.,)P*K,�Q),-*&2 RMNI

ST>7UTVT;>�W:7X7Y7:7>Z

$&�[N�\],F&*0/̂ _�D,1)F�(̀�F,)P*K,
G%C,�(̀ HM�D,1)F�&(&1C�1/,�a�F,)P*K,

$&�$0D�$/, bN�D,1)F�(̀�F,)P*K,

<=>7?;5:�4T;Tc7>6
O1)&*1C�d%ABeF%A�O1DA,0&�1&�G,&*),A,0&2 f,F

g)(%B�h,)A�d*̀,2 i(0,

ST>7UTVT;>�9:5;�jk;l7;X
@C,K&,-�G1&,2 RbmLMI

LNLn�$--*&*(01C�@ABC(D,)�Q(0&)*o%&*(02 pnNNqNNNmNN

r?>5:�s?;>U7Yk>7?;�S5>T
G,&*),A,0&�OC10�G1&,2 RbmLMI

g)(%B�h,)A�d*̀,�G1&,2 it$
h(&1C�Q(0&)*o%&*(0�G1&,2 RbmLMI

G1&,F�1),�K(0&*0/,0&�(0�),K,*P*0/�&',�1--*&*(01C�,ABC(D,)�K(0&)*o%&*(0�oD�E,Km�bRq�LNLnm

sTU>7c785>7?;

u�K,)&*̀D�&'1&�&',�BC10�1/),,A,0&�̀()�&',�B1)&*K*B1&*(0�(̀�Q(CC*0�Q(%0&D�Q,0&)1C�$BB)1*F1C�E*F&)*K&�*0�hQEG.�
(̀)�&',�LNLM�BC10�D,1)�&)%CD�10-�1KK%)1&,CD�),̀C,K&F�&',�(̀̀*K*1C�1K&*(0�&1v,0�-%)*0/�B)(B,)CD�B(F&,-�10-�
0(&*K,-�A,,&*0/�(0�wxyz�{|}�~�~��oD�&',�g(P,)0*0/��(1)-�10-�F%K'�1K&*(0�*F�),K()-,-�*0�&',�(̀̀*K*1C�
A*0%&,Fm

O)*0&,-i1A,2���������������������h*&C,2����������������

E1&,2�������������}�~�~�

��������������� �¡¢�£¤�¥��¦§̈�©�ª̈�«¬¬����­¬®�©̈�̄�£�°�±²³́�̈��µ¶¢�·�̧�¹º�»¼»½¾���¼¬¬¿¾«®¿À¼½¼���Á�²Â�«®Ã¿ÀÃ¼¿¼¼¼»���ÄÄÄ̈�°Å�¢̈��Æ



���������	�
���
	�

���������������������

���������������� 

!������������"�������� 

#�����$��%����&��'��

()��*)+)	��,��-�.����/

! ��01�23����� 4

�5���6"

!��!���! �


���
	����)	)7���

#�������85��9$5��#���������

����������

:��5��;����8�"�

&68!

()��*)+)	�����	�<=	>�	-

?������&��������

@!!8A26!!84�����

��B5���'�����

������'�����

!''����������������

&�����C5����

D
����E
	�*�.=��
	�(��)

�����������#��������

:��5��;����8�"������

;�����&�����C5���������

F��=���
	�()�=���

!��5������!���5�'�8��C�����

!��5������3��5���"�!�����

@�"5�'�'A26%��"5�'�'4

!��5������8��C�����

G5�'�'������

HIJJKLM�NOPL�PLQ�NJRNRSKQ�NOPLTSU

E=**)	�����	

VW11X

YZ1X

#����[�G5�5��

\Z1X

]������"����%���

VZ������������ ��̂����%���

_1������"����%���

�̀�

?6?�

?A!

\1WZaX

1WY0X

\1W]ZX

\_WYZX

b1W11

\_WYZX

1W11X

\_WYZX

bZ]caVac]_0

bZ]cd_dcda]

bZdZc__]

aaW\X

e
�E
fg

VW11X

YZ1X

#����[�G5�5��

\Z1X

]������"����%���

VZ������������ ��̂����%���

_1������"����%���

�̀�

?6?�

?A!

\1WZaX

91W1]X

\1WZ\X

\_WYZX

hijjkjjjljj

\_WYZX

1W11X

\_WYZX

bZ]caVac]_0

bZ]c]10cZa\

b\V_cYdZ

aaWVX

NOPL�HISMRmnoKJ�SImmPJp�qRJ�NOPL�pKPJ�rsrt
uvwwxy�uvzy{|�u}y{~�w����~�x��w��x�{~x�{



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����

�����	
���
�
�������
�
���
������

�
�
�

�

�

�
��
��
�����������

�

�

�

�

�



��������	��������
��
�
�
�����

������������	���
��
�
�
�����

������������������

�������� �!�	���������

�

���"���������"��#�

��$���
��
�
�
�����

!���
�����%��

��
&&&��

� �

� �

�

�

'������'��$��������������(��$���$�
!�	������)�������*++�����

�

�
�
�
�

�����
�
!*,�-������+�(����$����
�
�.*�,�'/����0������ �!�	������)�������*++�����
�
.�,����$/���1$�$2��.����$�
�
(�!�,�1��$��3����� ����
�
�
&4��&�'2�$�����1��5����12�5���������5�������2#2�$"�*2$��+����������3���3�	���
�/�������
%�������	������$ �����$��+��$����������06�"�7���������1�����/"�
�2�$�����������$���+�/���+2� �+������������+��$"�
�

�4�8�������5�������'���$�������12�5���+������$�	��������92��$��#���������$��5���$�
+��������������"�:�5���$��(����$���:�2������+"�

�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�



��������	��������
��
�
�
�����

������������	���
��
�
�
�����

������������������

�������� �!�	���������

�

���"���������"��#�

��$���
��
�
�
�����

!���
�����%��

��
&&&��

� �

� �

�

�

'������'��$��������������(��$���$�
!�	������)�������*++�����

�

�
�
�
�

�����
�
!*,�-������+�(����$����
�
�.*�,�'/����0������ �!�	������)�������*++�����
�
.�,����$/���!().�1$�$2��.����$�
�
(�!�,�1��$��3����� ����
�
�
!/���������������!().���������$��$�������$"�!/��-��$�+����4�!�����5����&�������$����
��$�6����$/�$/����	$�2���$���	���$������1��$��3��"��
�
�
�
�
�



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����

�����	
��

����������

�
�
�

�

�

�����
�������������

�

�

�

�

�



� ��������������������		

����

������

����

��������

		����
����
���������������� !""#���$%��&��'(�

�)�"#*��+'(,&+�,(�--��.���#/*�����,����!"��/,��0�

�#12#3/#��4(�����+�
�
�
$�*� � 5������6��!�#�2��7�
8	��*�� 9#��0#��)�������
	5��)�!�3�"�
�
	
*�� � �2�2:7��6�
�2!;!2!#7��"��
;#"27�6���
	5��#3/#��
11�!��2!�"7�
�
�
$)#�6�����!"0���2!;!2!#7���#�!"�1��0�#77�6���2)#�7#�#�2!�"��6��#���"��	#2:�"!"0�3#3/#�7,�
4,��#���#3/#���""�:"�#3#"2��11��;#���2�
:0:72����+�5�����3##2!"0��!72�!/:2#��2��2)#�

6�����!"0�6���1�72!"0����1:/�!��2!�"<�

�!2���#��#2����6����'��!2!#7�!"�����!"���:"2���
=�#�#!;#���#71�"7#�6��3�3�"��!"�!��2!"0�!"2#"2�2��1�72���""�:"�#�����6�������
2���2)#�7>�

��33:"!2��31��2,��3�6���8�!7������ !""#������"��
�����7����"!"0��#�7�
����!"��:"2�2?,0�;�@�
����!"��/,��0�@�
����!"���,��0A/����A��/�@�
�2�������3#�!�,��3A���#"�3#�!��"�@�

=��7���!"�#��2���#�!"��	#������#�7��8�!7���
"2#�1�!7#���� !""#����:�!#�B
9�C#22#�����"����:�!#�>�

�!2��6
��#",��0�@�
����#�2?,:7�@�
���#�����77!"02#?�7,��0A��33:"!2�A1:/�!�D"�2!�#7�@�
�2��:�$#?�7,:7�@�
8��#/���,��3A���!#2#?�7A�@�
8��#/���,��3A��������77!"0A�@�
8��#/���,��3A�!2��6�#;���A�@�
��2�),��3A$#?�7A3��!""#�B6�!7��A���77!6!#�7�@�
��2�),��3A$#?�7A1��"��@�

@��72!"0����1:/�!��2!�"�;#�!6!#��
�

�,��#���#3/#���""�:"�#3#"2�8��#���11��;#���2�
:0:72����+�5�����3##2!"0�1�!"2#���"��

1��;!�#��2��
	5�3#3/#�7��"���2)#�7�6����!72�!/:2!�",��

E,��#�A	#2:�"!"0��#3/#��
11�!��2!�"��11��;#���2�
:0:72����+�5�����3##2!"0�1�72#���2�

����!"��/,��0��"���!"�#��6��3������!72�!/:2!�"�;#":#7�!�#"2!6!#���/�;#,���

F��:��#"2���4���#��3#3/#���11�!��2!�"7��#�#!;#���!2)�G:��!6!��2!�"7�!"��:�!"0*�

F�(��6�4��)�;#��2��#�72���5��)#�����#0�##�������!2)�/:7!"#77����3�"�0#3#"2�

#?1#�!#"�#�

F����5
��#0�##7�!"��:�!"0�4��!2)�	
�5���#���!�#"7#��"�����1#�2��$�?�
11��!7#��

#?1#�!#"�#�

+,��#3/#��
11�!��2!�"�1��;!�#��2���:��#"2�
	5�3#3/#�7��!2)�#?1!�!"0�472�����"��$#�3,�



���������	
����
����������������������������������	��������������������������
��
�����	
���������
����	�������
�������

����������
������� ��
�����������������!"�#�		����
����
�����"
����
��$�����
��������������
��
���	�����
����
���������������������%�������
���������
��������
��&���������������
��������
���
�
�������
���������
����������
������� ��
�����������������!"�#�		����
����
�����"
����
��$�����
��������������
��
���	�����
����
��'�#������������%�������
�������(�����	���
����������#������
��(�����
���
��������
����
�����
����������

�����	��������������#������
��#�����
������
��������������	
�������	����
�����
��������

�������'
���������� ��
�����������������!"�#�		���)���������
��	�
�����
����������
��'�#�����
!���������*���������������
��+���
���
���
�������,������
�����
���������
���	���������������	���
�
�
!������(�
�

-./01.�23/4450�
6�
������
		���
��������(��
		����!"�
�
�
��7���
*���
�8�����(�������������������
9��������������"����	(�$����
�������������������
:���������		
(�$�����
��
���!"�����������9��������
������'��%�		(�:�;��
���,����
����������



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����

��������	�
��
�������
����
������������

�
�
�

�

�

��������
��	�������

�

�

�

�

�










	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 
	Button7: 
	Button8: 
	Button9: 
	Button10: 
	Button11: 
	Button12: 
	Button13: 
	Button14: 
	Button15: 


